
i

ip INDIAN COMMISSIONER *

BRITISH COLUMBIA
cv 4 7 zr

INDIAN AFFAIRS 
BRANCH

IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO

no 30-14-9K
ALSO TO DATE OF THIS LETTER

('

CANADA

DEPARTMENT
OF

MINES AND RESOURCES

VANCOUVER, B (July 10,1942.

Dear Sir

Etui-

He,; Tour FUe 13167-15B.
Musqueam Indian Reserve.

I hare ree.elved your letter of the 6th ultimo 
regarding the marginally noted Reaerre a$id, beg to 

. a<Ttlse theft the flatter In que a tl on haa been briefly dla- 
ousaed with the Vancouver Taxation Department, and 
arrangements made to meet the administrative offloera 
of,the cfty early In August, this being the date that 
wou4d best suit the mutual convenience of both parties.

No work /has béen undertaken on the project 
and nothing will be done until after the forthcoming 
oorfferenoe with the city and the necessary authority 
received from the Department to proceed. v.J

Yours faithfully,

As-
1). M. MacKey,
Indian Commissioner for

The Secretary,
Indian Affairs Branch,
Dept, of Mines 4. Resources, 
Ottawa, Onf.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 8090, File 987/32-4-2-2
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